Public Document Pack

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Agenda

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board

Venue: Meeting Room - The Ark
Date: Monday, 23 March 2020
Time: 7.00 pm
To: District and County Councillors
Councillors R Sweeting (Chair), K Ellis, D Mackay,
R Musgrave, A Lee
Co-opted members
Zoe Devine, Steve Cobb, Elizabeth Dixon, Trevor Phillips and
Avis Thomas
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

A copy of the Register of Interest for each Selby District Councillor is available
for inspection at www.selby.gov.uk.

Board members should declare to the meeting any disclosable pecuniary
interest in any item of business on this agenda which is not (in the case of
Selby District Councillors) already entered in their Register of Interests.

Board members should leave the meeting and take no part in the
consideration, discussion or vote on any matter in which they have a
disclosable pecuniary interest.

Board members should also declare any other interests. Having made the
declaration, provided the other interest is not a disclosable pecuniary interest,
the member may stay in the meeting, speak and vote on that item of business.

If in doubt, Board members are advised to seek advice from the Monitoring
Officer.

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board — Agenda
Monday, 23 March 2020


http://www.selby.gov.uk/

MINUTES (Pages 1 - 6)

To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the Partnership Board meeting
held on 27 January 2020.

CHAIRS REMARKS
To receive any remarks and updates from the Chair.
BOARD VACANCIES

In addition to District and County Councillors, there will be up to 8 admitted co-
opted Members on the Partnership Board. Normally the 8 would comprise up
to 4 town or parish council representatives and up to 4 other community
representatives co-opted by the Partnership Board, but the Partnership Board
shall be free to determine a different proportion if it sees fit. Co-opted
members must be formally approved by the Partnership Board and will have
voting rights in respect of any decisions or recommendations made by the
Board.

There are currently three vacancies on the Tadcaster and Villages CEF
Partnership Board.

Mr John Fielden, a member of the U3A, has expressed an interest in joining
the Board. A statement from Mr Fielden has been circulated by email to the
Board separately.

The Board are asked to consider any proposals to fill the vacancies for
co-opted Members.

BUDGET UPDATE (Pages 7 - 8)

To consider the finance report.

FUNDING APPLICATIONS (Pages 9 - 12)

To consider the attached applications for funding using the Funding
Framework; Board members are required to refer to the Funding Framework

when considering applications.

7.1 TADCASTER AND RURAL CIC, 'WELCOME TO THE BARN',
£4,200 (Pages 13 - 22)

7.2 TADCASTER & VILLAGES CEF PARTNERSHIP BOARD, 'VE
DAY CELEBRATIONS', £1,000 (Pages 23 - 28)

7.3 TADCASTER ALBION FOOTBALL CLUB, 'FLOOD
REPAIR/FLOOD RESILIENCE', £5,000 (Pages 29 - 36)

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board — Agenda
Monday, 23 March 2020



TADCASTER TODAY FUNDING (Pages 37 - 40)

The Board are asked to consider the request for funding for 2020-21 from
Tadcaster Today.

Appended to the agenda is an extract of the minutes of the Board in June
2019, when funding for Tadcaster Today was last discussed, and the report
from Tadcaster and Rural CIC detailing the amount requested.

9. COMMUNICATIONS
To discuss any points of interest relating to the Tadcaster and Villages CEF
that should be forwarded to Selby District Council’'s Communications Team to
undertake publicity work.

10. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
To receive updates on the new CDP from the Community Development
Officer.

11. FUTURE MEETINGS
To consider dates, themes and times for future meetings. The Board is also
asked to consider expenditure of no more than £450 (plus VAT) to produce
and distribute flyers to promote the next Forum.
Forum — Monday 27 April 2020 — Riley Smith Hall, 6.30pm — ‘Play Your
Energy Cards Right’ with the Yorkshire Energy Doctor
Board — Monday 15 June 2020, 7.00pm , The Ark, Tadcaster
Forum — Monday 27 July 2020 — Riley Smith Hall, 6.30pm - Theme TBC

Janet Waggott

Chief Executive

For enquires relating to this agenda, please contact Victoria Foreman on 01757
292046 or vforeman@selby.gov.uk.

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board — Agenda
Monday, 23 March 2020



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

SELBY

—\—

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Minutes

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board

Venue: Meeting Room - The Ark

Date: Monday, 27 January 2020
Time: 7.00 pm

Present: District and County Councillors

Councillors R Sweeting (Chair), K Ellis, D Mackay

Co-opted Members
Avis Thomas, Steve Cobb and Elizabeth Dixon

Officers present: Chris Hailey Norris, Development Officer — Selby District AVS
and Victoria Foreman, Democratic Services Officer — Selby
District Council

Others present: John Fielden, funding applicant — Tadcaster and Villages U3A,
Nick Atherton, funding applicant — Project: Wild C.1.C.
David Gluck, Tadcaster Today

Public: 0

45 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor A Lee, T Phillips and Z
Devine.

46  DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

S Cobb declared a non-pecuniary interest in agenda item 6.1 — funding
application from Tadcaster and Villages U3A for IT Equipment, as he was a
member of the U3A.

A Thomas declared a non-pecuniary interest as she was a member of the
Tadcaster and Rural CIC, about which an update had beeN provided at the
meeting.

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board - Minutes
MondayP 20&rkiary 2020



47

48

49

50

51

52

MINUTES

The Partnership Board considered the minutes of the meetings held on 9
September and 11 November 2019.

RESOLVED:
To confirm as correct records the minutes of the
Partnership Board meetings held on 9 September and 11
November 2019.

CHAIRS REMARKS
The Chair was pleased to note that the meeting was quorate.
BOARD MEMBER VACANCIES - CO-OPTED MEMBERS

The Board noted the two current co-opted vacancies on the Board and asked
that the matter be brought back to the next meeting for consideration.

RESOLVED:
To ask Officers to bring the matter back to the next Board
meeting for consideration.

FUNDING APPLICATIONS

The Board noted the funding framework. The Chair indicated that
presentations from applicants would be heard first, and the Board would then
discuss the applications at the end of the meeting. The applicants would be
advised if their applications for funding had been successful in the following
days by Democratic Services.

The Board heard presentations from Tadcaster and Villages U3A and Project:
Wild CIC and asked a number of questions.

BUDGET UPDATE

The Board noted the budget update, which confirmed a balance of
£31,485.10.

RESOLVED:
To note the budget update.

UPDATE ON PREVIOUS GRANTS AND PROJECTS
The Board received an update from Appleton Roebuck Tennis Club about the
outcomes of the project to rejuvenate Court 3, for which they received funding

in September 2019 of £1,000.

The Board had also received an update on Tadcaster Today magazine, the

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board - Minutes
Mondal? 2@ 8aduary 2020



53

54

information for which had been circulated as a supplementary to the main
agenda. The Board agreed to discuss this at the end of the meeting as a
separate item.

RESOLVED:
To note the update from Appleton Roebuck Tennis Club.

COMMUNICATIONS

The Board noted that the CEF films had been completed and were available to
view on the Council’s website. They could now be circulated more widely and
actively promoted; the Development Officer would email them out to the
Board.

The CEF plaques were also being distributed and presented, most recently to
the Church Fenton Community Hub.

RESOLVED:
To ask the Development Officer to email links to the CEF
videos to the Partnership Board.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN

The Development Officer was pleased that the last forum, which had been
themed around the refresh of the CEF’s Community Development Plan (CDP),
was well attended and a number of ideas had been discussed.

The Board agreed that more surveys needed to be completed and agreed to
take paper copies with them to give out. More responses and ideas would
mean more information to use in formulating the CEF’s new priorities.

A link to the online questionnaire would be put on the Tadcaster and Villages
CEF pages and would be emailed out to the Board directly.

Once more responses had been received, the priorities would be identified
and the CDP produced as a folding leaflet for circulation in the local area.

Previous grant recipients such as the Disability Action Group, Church Fenton
Community Hub and the U3A had also been promoting the questionnaire.

RESOLVED:
i.To ask Board Members to encourage the completion of the
CDP refresh questionnaires.

ii. To ask the Democratic Services Officer to publish alink to
the online questionnaire on the CEF’s webpages.

iii. To ask the Development Officer to email the link to the
guestionnaire out to the Board.

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board - Minutes
MondayP 20&@iary 2020



55

56

57

FEEDBACK FROM RECENT FORUMS

The last forum had been on 18 November 2019 at Riley Smith Hall; the theme
had been the refresh of the Tadcaster and Villages CEF Community
Development Plan. The Development Officer again emphasised the
importance of the completion of more CDP surveys.

FUTURE MEETINGS

The next Forum meeting was on 9 March 2020 at Riley Smith Hall. The Board
discussed this further and decided that the meeting should be moved to
Monday 27 April 2020 at Riley Smith Hall. The theme would be energy and
energy saving; the Yorkshire Energy Doctor would be invited to attend and
provide an interactive session for attendees.

Once the changed date had been confirmed with Riley Smith Hall, publicity
materials would be produced by the Development Officer as usual.

RESOLVED:
i. To ask the Democratic Services Officer to change the
date of the next forum meeting to Monday 27 April 2020
from 6.30pm at Riley Smith Hall, Tadcaster.

ii. To ask the Development Officer to promote the meeting
and produce publicity materials once the revised date
had been confirmed.

TADCASTER TODAY

An update on Tadcaster Today magazine had been received and appended to
the agenda as a supplemental/late item. The update set out how many issues
of the magazine had been produced since the CEF had agreed in 2019 to
fund four issues; the fourth issue was due out in March 2020. The update also
set out the income and expenditure for the magazine, as well as challenges
faced in changes to the magazine to a more ‘tabloid’ format, use of an online
print company and ongoing issues with delivery in some areas.

The update finished with a request for the CEF Board to consider if it wished
to agree, in principle, to continue funding Tadcaster Today in 2020-21 subject
to a full review at its next meeting.

The Board discussed the update. Some felt that Tadcaster Today was an
important publication that reached every household in the CEF area, and that
the CEF should continue to contribute towards its funding.

It was suggested that the production of the magazine should be used to tie in
with the CEF’s CDP and its schedule of meetings; however, the production of
the magazine was often not in line with the CEF’s calendar of meetings and
subsequent publicity around them.

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board - Minutes
MondalP @g@aduary 2020



58

59

60

It was noted that with the funding for marketing (such as flyers/posters for
upcoming forum meetings) and its contribution towards Tadcaster Today, the
Board was already spending over a quarter of its budget on communications.

Some Board Members felt that Tadcaster Today should explore using
advertising to fund more of its production costs itself. The Board suggested
that before a decision was taken on funding Tadcaster Today for another year,
that the Democratic Services Officer revisit what had been agreed when the
funding for Tadcaster Today was last considered by the Board in June 2019.

RESOLVED:
To ask the Democratic Services Officer revisit what had
been agreed when the funding for Tadcaster Today was last
considered by the Board in June 20109.

TADCASTER AND VILLAGES U3A, 'IT EQUIPMENT', £926.00

The Board considered the application for £926.00 for the purchase of IT
equipment from Tadcaster and Villages U3A.

The Board considered the application met the requirements of the funding
framework, and were supportive of the activities and inclusion that the U3A
provided for older people in the community. They were pleased to note that
membership had been growing steadily and was expected to continue to do
so.

The Board agreed that the funding for the purchase of IT equipment of
£926.00 should be awarded to the group.

RESOLVED:
To recommend that funding of £926.00 for Tadcaster and
Villages U3A be awarded for the purchase of IT equipment.

TO NOTE: APPLETON ROEBUCK PRE-SCHOOL GROUP, 'OUTDOOR
HEALTH AND SAFETY EQUIPMENT', £446.00

The Board noted the application from Appleton Roebuck Pre-School Group for
£446.00, which had been considered and agreed under urgency procedures.

RESOLVED:
To note the application.

PROJECT: WILD CIC, 'SCHOOLS GO WILD', £4,000

The Board considered the application for £4,000 for the ‘Schools Go Wild’
project by Project: Wild CIC. The application had been circulated as a
supplementary to the main agenda.

The Board considered the application met the requirements of the funding

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board - Minutes
MondayP 20&fuary 2020



framework, and were supportive of the proposed project which would provide
useful education on the natural world to hundreds of schoolchildren in the
Tadcaster and Villages CEF area.

The Board agreed that the full funding for the ‘Schools Go Wild' project of
£4,000 should be awarded to Project: Wild CIC.

RESOLVED:

To recommend that funding of £4,000 for Project: Wild CIC
be awarded for the ‘Schools Go Wild’ project.

The meeting closed at 7.45 pm.

Tadcaster CEF Partnership Board - Minutes
Mondal? 2@ 8afuary 2020



Agenda Iltem 6

Tadcaster & Villages Community Engagement Forum
Financial Report. 1 April 2019 to 31 March 2020

Balance carried forward from 2018/19 £521.90
Grant from SDC for 2019/20 £20,000.00
This is the total budget available at the start of the financial year. Total budget for 2019/20 £20,521.90
Ref. Date  nate Paid Paid to Details Amotnt (€)
Agreed Actual Committed
18.4.19 Ark Display Graphics Information Board £890.00
4719 Createtvt Flyers £450.00
10.6.19 4719 Scouts Marquee Grant £500.00
10.6.19 11.7.19 Reach Flyers £75.00
10.6.19 4719 Tempt Cycling Festival £500.00
8.7.19  Church Fenton SQD REFUND -£653.40
10.6.19 22.8.19 Tadcaster and Rural CIC Funding - Tad Today Magazine 2019-20, agreed at Board 10.6.19 £3,422.00
22.8.19 Reach Flyer Design £75.00
5.9.19  Stutton Village Social Committee Grant to replace lights £350.00
1.8.19  Distinctive Catering Catering for CEF Forum £60.00
1.8.19  Riley Smith Hire of Hall £100.00
25.7.19 First Tadcaster Girl Guides Grant for Camping Equipment £900.00
3.10.19  Appleton Roebuck Tennis Club Grant for tennis court £1,000.00
9.10.19 Trophy Store CEF Plaques £173.20
24.10.19 Reach Flyer Design £75.00
7.11.19 Petty Cash Refreshments £22.00
3.10.19 Createtvt Flyer print and distribution £495.00
17.10.19  Wild Studios CEF Video £157.00
21.11.19 Appleton Roebuck Preschool Group Outdoor Health and Safety Equipment £446.00
£3.34
£0.95
£60.00
£100.00
Project Wild CIC Schools Go Wild! £4,000.00
Tadcaster and Villages U3A IT Equipment £926.00
Total Actual Spend to date £14,127.09
Remaining Commitments not paid £0.00
This figure is the remaining buggztciv;:lrz]ai?rfetr?tss;;lee??o(g];;fnal budget minus actual spend Total budget remaining £6,394.81
This figure is the total budget available minus actual spend. Total balance remaining £6,394.81

Page 7




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7

SELBY
.S

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Eastern AreaSouthern Area Western Area

Allocation of Funding Framework

All funding applications will be considered by the CEF Partnership Board and their
recommendation will then be authorised by Selby District Council to ensure the
following:

e There has been a logical and justifiable allocation of funds.

e The application meets all necessary criteria including personal identifying checks
for the purposes of detecting fraud.

e The decision is compliant with the Council’s Constitution and legal framework.

If a CEF Partnership Board has set up a Funding Sub Committee, the Sub
Committee may make an initial recommendation to the Partnership Board who must
then make a final recommendation which will be authorised by Selby District Council.

How often can organisations apply?

If an organisation has been granted funding they cannot apply again for the same
application or project for another 2 years. They may apply for funding for another
application or project but they must be able to demonstrate that it is a completely
separate application or project to the one they were originally funded for.

If an organisation is unsuccessful in their application for funding they are welcome to
re-submit an application at any subsequent CEF meeting; however, they will need to
consider how to address the reasons for refusal before resubmission.

An application cannot be submitted retrospectively if the work, project or event has
started or already taken place.

Funding approved for grants and projects will only be paid to an organisation and not
directly to an individual. An individual applying for funding will have to submit
invoices for their approved grant or project which will then be paid by the CEF
Partnership Board.

Is match funding required?

Match funding is not required for applications, however as the maximum small grant
allocation is £1,000 you may need to seek funding from elsewhere if your application
will cost more than that amount. If an application is approved on the basis that part of
the funding will be provided from elsewhere then it will need to be demonstrated
when this funding will be received before the CEF funding can be allocated.

Page 9



SELBY
.S

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Eastern AreaSouthern Area Western Area

When making the recommendation members of the Partnership Board will evaluate
the merits of each application by the information and detail provided in accordance
with the criteria listed below:

Consideration of Applications

Applications cannot be considered until an application form is completed and
submitted to the Partnership Board. This will allow the full details of an application to
be discussed and properly considered. No funding is to be agreed to grants or
projects where an application form or project brief has not been provided. This is to
ensure the Council fulfils its requirement to comply with its Access to Information
rules.

Small Grant (typically £300 to £1,000)

A grant is funding used to purchase an item or fund a one-off event /activity.
For applicants to be awarded funding, the following must be demonstrated:

e How the application meets at least 2 of the objectives in the CDP for the CEF
area.

e How the project benefits the CEF area including residents of the area.

e That funding would have extensive and detailed benefits for one or more defined
groups (not an individual) in the CEF area.

The following organisations are not eligible to apply for small grant funding:

e A Parish Council that raises its own precept (Parish Councils may be partners in
CEF projects).

e A school — (parent—teacher associations (PTAs) are eligible to apply)

e A commercial organisation generating a profit

e Another statutory or public service — (funding will not be granted to another
statutory or public service to assist it to carry out its statutory duties. i.e. where
the funding is intended to replace statutory funding. However, the CEF may fund
a grant/project if the statutory or public service was providing a service outside of
its statutory remit).

Applications cannot be used to support expenditure on VAT reclaimable by the
applicant from HM Revenue and Customs.

Page 10



SELBY
.S

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Eastern AreaSouthern Area Western Area

Project Funding (usually over £1,000 for a specific piece of work)

A project is a piece of planned work or an activity that is completed over a period of
time and intended to achieve a particular purpose.

To be awarded funding the following must be demonstrated in your project
brief:

e How the application meets at least 2 of the objectives in the CDP for the CEF
area.

e That funding would have extensive and detailed benefits for one or more defined
groups (not an individual) in the CEF area.

e That clear evidence for a high level of need and extensive community
consultation is provided.

All organisations are eligible to apply for Project Funding however any applications
cannot be used to support expenditure on VAT reclaimable by the applicant from HM
Revenue and Customs.

Note — projects exceeding £5,000 will be subject to Selby District Council
procurement rules.

Funding cannot be provided for continuous work and it should not be expected that a
CEF can continuously fund a project or scheme. Applicants should look ensure their
project or scheme is self-sufficient once they have received funding from the CEF.

Additionally, retrospective funding for work or projects already underway or
completed, or events that have already taken place cannot be provided, and should
not be applied for; CEF funding should not be used to underwrite funding gaps in
projects or events that have already started or taken place.

Procedure for Urgent Applications

This procedure will only be used if the application is deemed to be urgent and
consideration of the application cannot wait until the next Partnership Board meeting.
In order for an application to fall into this category, valid reasons for urgency must be
demonstrated before the application can be considered.

The application must still fulfil the criteria listed above and state why the application
cannot wait until the next Partnership Board meeting.

The Chair must agree to the reasons for urgency.

Page 11



SELBY
.S

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Eastern AreaSouthern Area Western Area

e First Action would be to consider whether an additional meeting can be arranged
with the application and agenda being published on the Council’s website.

e If it is not possible to call an additional meeting, the relevant Director should co-
ordinate consultation with Partnership Board members to reach a decision
through email. The application can only be agreed if there are no objections
from any Partnership Board members. If the application is agreed, the decision
would be published on the Council’s website in the usual way. The funding
decision would be listed (to note) on the next agenda of the Partnership Board.

e If there is any objection from a Partnership Board member, then the application
cannot be agreed and it must be considered at a Partnership Board meeting.

Funding Events

If a funding event is held, the following rules must be abided by with regard to
applications:

e Each funding proposal agreed must with the proviso that an application form
must be fully completed before any funding is allocated.

e There must be a written record of all the decisions taken at the event which must
include the following information:

Name of applicant.

Details of proposal.

Amount of funding allocated.

Reason for decision (applications agreed must still abide by the criteria for
grant and project funding).

o O O O

Page 12



Agenda Item 7.1 u’/g -
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM
Application process

This form should be used to apply for funding from any of the five Community
Engagement Forums.

Before completing this form, please ensure you check the project funding criteria and
application guidance form. You can also get support with completing the application
by e-mailing cefadmin@selby.qov.uk.

This is an application only and will be subject to an assessment process — we cannot
guarantee support. The Community Engagement Forum Partnership Board will
consider every application received. Please see the decision making flowchart to
understand the process your application will go through.

After completing and saving, please send the form by email to
cefadmin@selby.gov.uk. We would prefer not to receive applications by post, please.

We will let you know if you have been successful by email unless requested in
writing.

Which Community Engagement Forum is this application
to?
Please indicate which Community Engagement Forum this application is being

submitted to (when applying to more than one CEF you will need to complete a
separate application form for each CEF).

Central CEF

Eastern CEF

Southern CEF

Tadcaster & Villages CEF \/

Western CEF

Page 13



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Section one: About your organisation

Please tick this box to confirm that you have discussed your application for
/ funding with the relevant Development Officer (this is a requirement of all CEF
funding applications). Contact details for both Development Officers can be
viewed on the Selby District Council website.

Q1.1 Organisation name

TADCASTEL A RucAL. C1C

Q1.2 Organisation address

What is your organisation’s registered address, including postcode?

Tha Barm, g{’-je’n’/({"" Shea &
Nadeaster  Lsz¢ dARA

Telephone number one Email address (if applicable)
OF0S FEEE 3 planicd @& gprplan <o v
Telephone number two Web address (if applicable)

Q1.3 Main contact details

Give us the details of the person in your organisation that is the main contact.

Title Forenames (in full) Surname

MR_ DUy CrleUCk

Position or job title

Ceo

Q1.4 Organisation type

What sector does your organisation fit into?

Social enterprise
Charity
Voluntary or community group

Page 14



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Other Please describe

When was your organisation set up?

| Day y \ Month | {2 Year {2

Q1.5 Reference or registration numbers

Charity number

Company number L8\ 29 Y

Other (please specify)

If you are an unincorporated association and not registered with the Charity Commission,
please tick this box and send us a copy of your governing documents (for example,
constitution or set of rules) with your application.

Q1.6 Is your organisation VAT registered?

a

Yes A No

Please note that applications cannot be used to support expenditure on VAT
reclaimable by the applicant from HM Revenue and Customs.

Q1.7 Please list all other bodies that you have, or plan to apply to for funding
for your project, including other CEFs

Name of Body / Organisation Funding Awarded/Requested*®

Mot for 2 /0,7&,,,,4,
prt g a

m oz

N

*Where you have not yet applied to the body, please indicate the amount you intend
to apply for and write ‘indicative’ to the side of the amount.

3
s Applicalomo +o THL ,%,A//AM;{?;O forl
en Coto T m,/{ Page 15



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Section two: Project Brief S E L B Y

The Project Brief must be completed before any activity of any sort takes Rt s
place. This is because the Brief is the document that subject to _‘\
authorisation triggers the development of the Business Case. DISTRICT COUNCIL

Project Name W(Z /m éb 722 gGZf/L
Project Manager '-p i Jé 4 M C/L

Document Author (if " ) 2

different from Project Manager) ﬂW p( 4 M&

Organisation Name W/
Tatbarls o« Rl C)<

Benefit
Why would the community benefit from this project? Is there clear evidence of need for this project- detail any
consultation, statistics or reports that back up for project brief.

/ﬂzflﬂ&é’/«»a WM/A%&W%IMWK%AQW(
ﬁmw /2,%74

Wi oo gt siotiome

Dos e sup stundar, M.é’m@m/ /M

A WIletne ATWWWA

Details of the Project
Please list the details of your project

7o /m/@z/e AenserPilibey and. seleome al Tl Farn :
Q/W Wmﬁ@w//wz , a/z%. Jiders M%Wé

1) Koo Wﬁo prrt o
|o) it /W’/ Sgrege.

4
ﬁ/lig\wa-ép‘lxﬂb’ f~ m&:?ﬁuwm% MW

1 . ﬁﬁd{mmig Fack
Weet —7*/4#9\ c/uéa a el pver /doj ‘g/ﬂe?wé?




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Project Objectives
What will the project deliver, or what changes will it bring about and how are these linked to the CEF’s
Community development plan (CDP) for the area?

| %/5’ el riders Yo frenlity mpe wedeom anel_ .
a:m?ﬂa +o 2 X . z;ﬂj{q s /Q%,am

A)Ewnimame b — wf‘rﬂu.uu-u&. L a b \(ij } L.\s—Lu-nL odeag o~ Qe
(ot hren

QE‘JM"D,(MM%UN‘{A — ‘m T':l‘:“f-\ v\/&‘k

_) Lﬁ/‘j‘/fa co lLb\a [} r&bm-"é'l“— ét-’\f\Mu S'dudgé: - "Svf‘pcn/e

Benefi ts v
Outline any key financial or non-financial benefits the project will deliver and how this will impact the
commum'ty.

Mmm%g_ @'—n\sﬂmmw ,LM“F\‘Q,L

oW/ 3 FJTTMW/) CO/"\MU/\('::) %}uh\ Ec)um‘@\m

Project Approach / Delivery Options
Outline any initial ideas for how the project might be delivered including external delivery, consultants,
governance arrangements efc.

Quo e WUAQ‘-E\'N Yoor L Zobhees..

Pﬁ‘é@aﬁ M«M'aam«-/é W@'T‘&QC{C

5

2 Yockwete ’nﬂ_% %) W\M’Q {;.V‘ M B4 houre M (;Uﬁ'ﬂv\kb’
g,b ) M(mcx‘b %7%#’50230/%



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Project Timescales (Milestones)
Outline the overall timescale for project completion and include delivery phases together with milestone dates

and funding deadlines, if appropriate. Your knowledge may be based on assumptions at this stage.

Lie mé’ckaﬁ o ety é@f? W
?’ Tuno 64 020

Project Resources (people and money)
These will be indicative at this early stage. However, on the basis of what you expect the project to look like,

indicate your estimates together with the assumptions made in making the calculations.

e Costs - 2 / //ﬂ’@ %j{O@
Lploante 05 - 11700

. People —

Funding

Where do you expect the money to come from, e.g. revenue or capital budgets, external grants, all from CEF
funding or a combination? Please stafe if you don't know at this stage where the money is coming from.
Please include any quotes you have received.

Va MJZ/D 0/7 LA"Z@—C‘;’C/”’/MZ
? QUO#AWM%W
&m%dm//%

Page 18



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Risks / Issues
Identify what you consider to be the main risks at this stage. Also indicate any issues you may be aware of
that the project will resolve.

No rishes . Ser/.’o]MﬁrmX Mh@.

Links and Dependencies
Does this project link to any others in the area or services already available? Is its success dependent on the
completion of other projects, funding from elsewhere, interest from volunteers etc?

\ e b e ) Lol o
%ﬂ%é/é/u salonnhs mm?\i Lo

R

| W anm OF“DE\
7 ' M WEMIW




w/ M?@%\@I’ﬁ&b/é‘ aptf ?:’y)mx wt e

[/’r’ab«‘f'f/f:-f ﬁug/ L-'é'- S‘C’"wd{‘.

/gow &;bi,?xa/ (p:afw/z? é /y /m!j’/ﬁv/ u.wf% é/é‘c‘" ff)m‘:ﬁé/ == /"::"*‘“‘ ;

p— ‘_ /
Z”‘géma{a o 7 o250

0z abed

1 Smb- éaﬂfé

T Jegle IV

26— 30 3¢ Y i O] i
il mbr . MCF Mcr




Page 21



THE BARN — GATES AND FRONT DOOR

Page 22



Agenda Item 7.2

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Application process

This form should be used to apply for funding from any of the five Community
Engagement Forums.

Before completing this form, please ensure you check the project funding criteria and
application guidance form. You can also get support with completing the application
by e-mailing cefadmin@selby.gov.uk.

This is an application only and will be subject to an assessment process — we cannot
guarantee support. The Community Engagement Forum Partnership Board will
consider every application received. Please see the decision making flowchart to
understand the process your application will go through.

After completing and saving, please send the form by email to
cefadmin@selby.gov.uk. We would prefer not to receive applications by post, please.

We will let you know if you have been successful by email unless requested in
writing.

Which Community Engagement Forum is this application
to?

Please indicate which Community Engagement Forum this application is being
submitted to (when applying to more than one CEF you will need to complete a
separate application form for each CEF).

Central CEF

Eastern CEF

Southern CEF

Tadcaster & Villages CEF

Western CEF

Page 23


mailto:cefadmin@selby.gov.uk
mailto:cefadmin@selby.gov.uk

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Section one: About your organisation

Please tick this box to confirm that you have discussed your application for
funding with the relevant Development Officer (this is a requirement of all CEF
funding applications). Contact details for both Development Officers can be
viewed on the Selby District Council website.

Q1.1 Organisation name

Tadcaster and Villages CEF Partnership Board

Q1.2 Organisation address

What is your organisation’s registered address, including postcode?

Telephone number one Email address (if applicable)

Telephone number two Web address (if applicable)

Q1.3 Main contact details

Give us the details of the person in your organisation that is the main contact.

Title

Forenames (in full) Surname

Cllr

Richard Sweeting

Position or job title

Chair of Tadcaster and Villages CEF

Q1.4 Organisation type

What sector does your organisation fit into?

Social enterprise

Charity

Voluntary or community group y

Other

Please describe

Page 24




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

When was your organisation set up?

Day Month August Year 2016
| | | |

Q1.5 Reference or registration numbers

Charity number

Company number

Other (please specify)

If you are an unincorporated association and not registered with the Charity Commission,
please tick this box and send us a copy of your governing documents (for example,
constitution or set of rules) with your application.

Q1.6 Is your organisation VAT registered?

Yes No

Please note that applications cannot be used to support expenditure on VAT
reclaimable by the applicant from HM Revenue and Customs.

Q1.7 Please list all other bodies that you have, or plan to apply to for funding
for your project, including other CEFs

Name of Body / Organisation Funding Awarded/Requested*

*Where you have not yet applied to the body, please indicate the amount you intend
to apply for and write ‘indicative’ to the side of the amount.

Page 25




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Section Two: Grant information

Q2.1 What is the title of your application?

VE Day Celebrations

Q2.2 Please list the details of your application (500 words limit)

Tadcaster and Villages CEF Partnership Board wish to support the VE Day
celebration by holding an event in Tadcaster.

This community event will be an opportunity to celebrate, provide a range of
activities, enable community groups to promote their work and bring additional
business and customers into the town.

In addition, the event will be a wonderful opportunity to promote the work of the CEF
and the new Community Development Plan.

This money will go towards bunting for the town, a band, and prize money for a
1940’s fancy dress competition for adults and children (separate classes).

Minster FM have confirmed that they will be attending the event.

Q2.3 Is there a specific date your applications needed to be funded by?

March 2020, to enable plans to be implemented.

Q2.4 Which two objectives in the specific Community Development Plan will
your application meet? (250 word limit for each objective)

Which objective? How will you achieve this?
Objective 1:
Economy, retail, and The event will bring people into Tadcaster benefitting
tourism all aspects of the town and its partners.
4

Page 26




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Objective 2:
Leisure, culture and This will be a wonderful day to educate, entertain
education and engage with all members of the community

about a wide range of issues, services and activities.

Q2.5 Please outline how the application will benefit the specific CEF area and
why there is a need for your proposal? (500 word limit)

The Partnership Board have continued to assist and promote the development of the
CEF area across a diverse range of projects, events and activities. A common theme
has been bringing people together to create a sense of community, support and
togetherness.

The VE Day celebrations will create a new opportunity to make a positive impact for
Tadcaster and the surrounding area. Such events also provide an opportunity to
raise awareness of the CEF, the work that it does and the support it can provide.

All publicity associated with this event will feature the CEF logo and website address.

Q2.6 How much funding are you requesting?

Please provide a breakdown of the different cost elements associated with your
application:

Cost Element Cost (£)
Bunting for the town, a band, and prize money for a 1940’s fancy
dress competition for adults and children. £1,000

Total Cost | £1000

Q2.7 Is the total cost of the application more than the amount you are
requesting?

Yes | X No

If yes, where will you get the other funding from and has this been secured?

Tadcaster Town Council have agreed to contribute £2,000

Page 27




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 7.3 4
COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Application process

This form should be used to apply for funding from any of the five Community
Engagement Forums.

Before completing this form, please ensure you check the project funding criteria and
application guidance form. You can also get support with completing the application
by e-mailing cefadmin@selby.gov.uk.

This is an application only and will be subject to an assessment process — we cannot
guarantee support. The Community Engagement Forum Partnership Board will
consider every application received. Please see the decision making flowchart to
understand the process your application will go through.

After completing and saving, please send the form by email to
cefadmin@selby.gov.uk. We would prefer not to receive applications by post, please.

We will let you know if you have been successful by email unless requested in
writing.

Which Community Engagement Forum is this application
to?
Please indicate which Community Engagement Forum this application is being

submitted to (when applying to more than one CEF you will need to complete a
separate application form for each CEF).

Central CEF

Eastern CEF

Southern CEF

Tadcaster & Villages CEF \/

Western CEF

Page 29



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Section one: About your organisation

Please tick this box to confirm that you have discussed your application for

funding with the relevant Development Officer (this is a requirement of all CEF
funding applications). Contact details for both Development Officers can be

viewed on the Selby District Council website.

Q1.1 Organisation name

‘ TadeAasTer . ALRion Foothau- Ciuld

Q1.2 Organisation address

What is your organisation’s registered address, including postcode?

\NGS LARE , TADCASTER , LS?_-.\.)q.qz-‘

Telephone number one Email address (if applicable)
O Tg3b 2708 (ResDENT) \nfo @ badalbion, com
Telephone number two Web address (if applicable)
O 1388 227 Yiyleraemas)l Www. tadolbion. com

Q1.3 Main contact details

Give us the details of the person in your organisation that is the main contact.

Title Forenames (in full) Surname
KEVIN LEsTer Deeev

Me
Position or job title

PREes DENST

Q1.4 Organisation type

What sector does your organisation fit into?

Social enterprise
Charity ;
Voluntary or community group v




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

@@ase describe R e W

When was your organisation set up?

[ W] [ver[sar

]

] (\f\Cor?ara'l'zZ‘l—\ 20 \ O)

Q1.5 Reference or registration numbers

Charity number

Company number oTW2L23(9

Other (please specify)

If you are an unincorporated association and not registered with the Charity Commission,
please tick this box and send us a copy of your governing documents (for example,
constitution or set of rules) with your application. D ’

Q1.6 Is your organisation VAT registered?

Yes ]\/ No

Please note that applications cannot be used to support expenditure on VAT
reclaimable by the applicant from HM Revenue and Customs.

Q1.7 Please list all other bodies that you have, or plan to apply to for funding
for your project, including other CEFs

Name of Body / Organisation Fundm Awarded/Requested*
FeorBAaLL ASScATION NoT KNoWN - DEPENDS ON

SuccEss of gTHER
FUDRASING - MATCHED

FUNDINEG  AvaiLARLE

“Where you have not yet applied to the body, please indicate the amount you intend
to apply for and write ‘indicative’ to the side of the amount.

3
Page 31




UNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM

COMM
APPLICATION FORM
Section two: Project Brief : S E L B Y
The Projéct Brief must be completed before any activity of any sort takes — —:
place. This is because the Brief is the document that subject to
authorisation triggers the development of the Business Case. DISTRICT COUNCIL
Project Name : ? AN C
FlLod REPME [ FLood ReswiANCE

Project Manager

J 9 Kevin DERRY
Document Author (if

different from Project Manager)

Organisation Name
T ADCAsSTELe ALBeN Ro7gaLL CLuf}

Benefit
Why would the community benefit from this project? Is there clear evidence of need for this project- detail any

consultation, statistics or reports that back up for project brief,

r AR\ TroutT FUuDiNG To !

Pr)‘ }Qs.p\r—mz RECENT Froe) AND STOEM DAMAGE : AMD

8) QEDEVELEHP Tne &.@Bu‘oursa W A Flood RES (LIANT MANER)
(vasT ELoedEDd 2015, 20:Q +2020) L

Twe ‘ra?c_frs:re@ \a«:b SULROUNTDING VIL-AGES CéMMumT‘q Wi

VO \oOEEL HAVE AccEss TO_ A \-ocm-— FeoTRAL o3

WIiTH TUE \WFZASTZUCTURE To PLAM W N&oN Al

Le i S

ComMPcT\TMoN S |

Details of the Project
Please list the details of your project

\) REPAR Flood AND SToem DAMAGE T CuBHousE;,

2) \WUEST\GATE AND REPAIL AoodLIGHTS

2) CLEAN UP AwD REPAR BYTER 0R DAMAGE

@ FUNDZMSE Fog  CluBHousE REBuIWD Wi SACRFCIAL
G RounDFfLoegg 1NV 2021 (LasT FLodED 206)20"14—2025)

4
Page 32




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Project Objectives - , ,
What will the project deliver, or what changes will it bring about and how are these linked to the CEF’s
Community development pian (CDP) for the area?

T CoNTINGATON oF SEM-PRoFESSIoNA L FooT BALL
For THE “Touvaon OF TADRASTER.

CHILDREN'S FooTBALL CAMPS

-~ CoONT\NU KT\ond ©F AVALABLE FAuuT] R
TADCASTER TuwnicRr fooTRAL- CLUBS

Benefits b T o, e :
Outline any key financial or non-financial benefits the project will deliver-and how this will impact the
community.

- QuALTY SEm-PRoFessoNAL- sPoRT IV THE
Towa OFf "TADCASTE (R -

- @uAuTY FAc o T e JT_MM@Z fooT B AL

- @UALTY FAcisi™] . Fe2  Commuwniy EvENTS
(PuBLc AND Dp.wmt)

Project Approach / Delivery Options

Outline any initial ideas for how the project might be delivered including external delivery, consultants,
governance arrangements efc.

PYASE « WitL RE LARGELT] VoluNTEEL LED CLEAN UP
ANDY REPAWL woRK

PHASE 2 REDEVELOPMENT WiLL REQWRE OErMLED
PEStEen AN, pLANN\NG it WD\,LE CoullsEe

5
Page 33



COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Project Timescales (Milestones) ' ith mi
Outline tl_79 overall timescale for project completion and include delivery phases tqgether Wl.th Fitastong dates
Mﬂg deadlines, if appropriate. Your knowledge may be based on assumptions at this stage.

D) cLEmn uP/ — B9 md MaRes 2e2o
Lerme
z) R EDEVELOP MENT — B9 August Zo2)
of CruBuousE

Project Resources (people and money) )
Th‘?se will be /nd_icatlve at this early stage. However, on the basis of what you expect the project to look like,
indicate your estimates together with the assumptions made in making the calculations.

. Costs — e SO ~ L2680, cns
\WUTI AL REQUESTED FunDinve FRom CFF
e‘s,m

TEaM of S—\o PEcPE Flus (RoFEssoNAL
SuPlorT PsS REQWRED

Funding ' :
g. revenue or capital budgets, external grants, all from CEF

Where do you expect the money to come from, e.
funding or a combination? Please state if you don’t know at this stage where the money is coming from.

Please include any quotes you have received.

D Dowm wTionN s ) fooTRALL ASsociATion

) BVENT S §) SPon Solyg

5) eafeies /LoTreR (ES L)ceF

Page 34

— . h _




COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT FORUM
APPLICATION FORM

Risks / Issues

Identify what
it you consider t in :
that the project will resolve 0 be the main risks at this stage. Also indicate any issues you may be aware f
3 (o]

- Tre s =

VULNELAR L™ 1o FocoiNG

- The ke e
N RSk T A SuccESssFuw REDEVELOPMENT

'S LAceY oF SubpolT

endent on the

Links and Dependencies
thers in the area or services already available? Is its success dep

Does this project link to any O
completion of other projects, funding from elsewhere, interest from volunteers etc?

No

Page 35




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 8

Tadcater & Rural

Community Interest Company

Tadcaster Today — report to the Tadcaster and Villages Community Engagement Forum

and Tadcaster Town Council

1. Funding from the CEF was agreed in 2019 to cover 4 issues. To date 3 have been produced
with the 4" currently under commission and due out in March 2020.
2. The income and expenditure to date and anticipated is as follows:

INCOME SOURCE

£3422.00 CEF

£3422.00 TADCASTER TOWN COUNCIL
£100.00 ADVERTISEMENTS
£6944.00 TOTAL

EXPENDITURE CONTRACTOR

£200.00 COOKIE GRAPHIC DESIGN
£2455.20 TRUST DISTRIBUTION
£3422.00 PRINT ON PAPER
£1000.00 TAD&RURAL CIC
£7077.20 TOTAL

3. Challenges this year:

a.

The transition to a Tabloid format in terms of editing time. This has been overcome over
time with familiarity with the format. The new format has been well received however,
distinguishing Tadcaster Today from other formats in A5 format which are primarily
vehicles for adverts.

The use of a new on-line print company — this has been remarkably straightforward with
a great service received from Print on Paper, with a small hiccup for Issue 3 in the lead
up to Christmas which was overcome through dialogue.

Some areas continuing to receive patchy delivery — this is monitored with the Town
Council’s officers. In general we are content with delivery which responds to information
on ‘missed addresses’. Distribution via Royal Mail was pursued as an option but proved
too cumbersome not cost effective.

4. 2020/21
The Community Engagement Forum is asked to consider if it wishes to continue this
arrangement, in principle, subject to a full review at its next meeting.

David Gluck, 21/1/20

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank



Minute Extract — Tadcaster and Villages CEF — 10 June 2019
Tadcaster Today Funding
11. TADCASTER TODAY FUNDING PROPOSAL

The Board considered the costed proposal for Tadcaster Today magazine as set out
on pages 55 and 56 of the agenda.

Board Members expressed the importance of being able to communicate widely with
residents in the Tadcaster and Villages area. Tadcaster Today had been reviewed
and redesigned by a project team, and new costings produced. The CEF were asked
to contribute £3,422 towards production of the magazine in 2019. Tadcaster Town
Council would be providing the same amount of funding.

There was concern regarding the combined costs of funding Tadcaster Today
alongside the flyers produced to advertise forums; it was felt by some Board
Members that it should be one or the other, or that there should be better joint
working to ensure that Tadcaster Today provided more timely publicity for the CEF
and its meetings.

It was suggested that better planning of the CEF meetings and their themes for the
year ahead would assist further with the co-ordination and production of publicity
material.

The Board also acknowledged the value of the forum flyers, as not all residents read
Tadcaster Today and may only have found out about upcoming forum meetings by
door to door flyering.

The Board agreed to fund the magazine for the proposed amount of £3,422 but
agreed that funding for the publication should be considered by the CEF on a yearly
basis, and that further work should be undertaken in order to synchronise the
production of the magazine with advertising the meetings of the CEF.

RESOLVED:
i. To agree to fund Tadcaster Today for 2019-20 to the value of £3,422.

ii. That the funding of Tadcaster Today be brought back to the Partnership
Board on an annual basis for consideration.

iii. To ask the Development Officer to work with the Tadcaster Today project
team to synchronise the production of the magazine with Tadcaster and
Villages

forum meetings for improved publicity and communications.

Page 39



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Budget Update
	7 Funding Applications
	7.1 Tadcaster and Rural CIC, 'Welcome to the Barn', £4,200
	7.2 Tadcaster & Villages CEF Partnership Board, 'VE Day Celebrations', £1,000
	7.3 Tadcaster Albion Football Club, 'Flood Repair/Flood Resilience', £5,000
	8 Tadcaster Today Funding
	Minute Extract 10 June 2019



{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}


{"type":"Document","isBackSide":false,"languages":["en-us"],"usedOnDeviceOCR":true}



